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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
TO:    Labeling Committee Members 
 
FROM:   Ken B. Moore, Executive Director 
   
DATE:  September 14, 2017 
 
RE:  2016-2017 Committee Charge 
 
 
This memorandum is to confirm your appointment by the Conference Executive Board Chair to 
the Labeling Committee.  Tim Parsons will serve as Committee Chairperson. 
 
The Labeling Committee is assigned the following task for 2016-2017: 
 

• Proposal 15-211 Shucked Shellfish Labeling 
 

If you are unable to participate in the activities of this committee, please contact us by phone at 
803-788-7559 or by email at issc@issc.org.   Thank you for your interest and support of the 
ISSC and we look forward to working with you.  Your Committee Chairperson will be 
contacting you soon.   
 
/ccm 
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2016-2017 Labeling Committee 
 

 Name Email Address 
Chair Tim Parsons, NE Industry tim@littleneck.com 
Members AJ Erskine, NE Industry ajerskine@bevanoyster.com 
 Shawn Nelson, SE Regulatory shawn.nelson@ncdenr.gov 
 Ian Jefferds, West Industry ian@penncoveshellfish.com 
 Joe Jewell, SE Regulatory Joe.jewell@dmr.ms.gov 
 David Phinney, NE Industry Dphinney84@gmail.com 
 Debbie Rouse, NE Regulatory Debbie.rouse@state.de.us 
 Danielle Schools, NE Regulatory Danielle.schools@vdh.virginia.gov 
 Debra Scoville, NE Regulatory Debra.scoville@dhhs.state.nh.us 
 Chris Nelson, Gulf Industry cnelson@bonsecourfisheries.com 
FDA Raymond Burditt, FDA Floyd.burditt@fda.hhs.gov   
NOAA Angela Ruple, NOAA Angela.ruple@noaa.gov 
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